







Jérémy Flusin

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

-  8 Dec. 1990
-  (+33)6 30 31 32 07
-  flusin.jeremy@gmail.com
-  https://flusin.ovh

I graduated from a Computer Engineering School, specialized in modelization and networking. I am currently working in a great company as a full stack developer, DevOps architect and production environment manager. Agile methods and team-working devotee, I have been Scrum Master for three years. Also, I'm quite funny to be around :)

- ☰
- Front
- Back
- Database
- CVS
- Tooling
- DevOps
- Environments
- Others

	
Angular, AngularJS, Typescript	ES6, HTML5, CSS3, SCSS
Kotlin	Java & Spring framework, NodeJS
-	PostgreSQL & Jooq, MySQL & Hibernate
Git, Gitlab	SVN
NPM, Gradle	Maven
GitlabCI, Docker	Jenkins
Ubuntu	Debian, Windows
Python	-

EXPERIENCES

WEB DEVELOPER @ ITK (CLAPIERS, FRANCE)

OCT. 2013 - NOWADAYS

- Web-based Decision Support Tools (DST) developer for agriculture
- Production hosting and releases manager
- Devoted Scrum Master
- Hacking Dayz animator

DST DEVELOPER @ MODIS (AUBIÈRE, FRANCE)

SEPT. 2012 - SEPT. 2013

- GUI developer for a desktop DST for Total group
- Licensing and digital right management

EDUCATION

COMPUTER ENGINEERING, MODELIZATION & NETWORKING DEGREE

SEPT. 2010 - SEPT. 2013

- @ Institut Supérieur d'Informatique, de Modélisation et de leurs Applications - ISIMA (Aubière, France)
- TOEIC 900

POSTGRADUATE & PREPARATORY SCHOOL

SEPT. 2008 - SEPT. 2010

- @ Lycée Joffre (Montpellier, France)
- PCSI then PSI

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION

JUL. 2008

- @ Lycée Louis Feuillade (Lunel, France)
- With honours